
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Megan Porter (megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org); Erik Skiby
Subject: FW: 131108 3BC-ING0712 Status of File-OMLE
Date: Thursday, November 14, 2013 11:44:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

131108 3BC-ING0712 File Status-OMLE.pdf
100401-Application_for_Water_Licence_Cancellation-OEDE-edited130401.doc
121116 3BC-ING0712 Request Cancel Licence-IMLE.docx

FYI - This was sent to the proponent by email and regular mail.  Sorry I didn’t cc on it at the time.
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu 
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 3:47 PM
To: 'turaavik@hotmail.com'
Cc: Andrew Keim
Subject: 131108 3BC-ING0712 Status of File-OMLE
 
Please see attached relating to a request to cancel the above water licence.
Regards,
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         NWB FILE: 3BC-ING0712 


 


November 8, 2013 


 


Mr. Eric Tapatai 
P.O. Box 121 
Baker Lake, NU  XOC OAO 
Email:  turaavik@hotmail.com  
 
 
SUBJECT:  STATUS OF FILE 3BC-ING0712 
 
Dear Mr. Tapaai: 
 
On November 22, 2012 the Nunavut Water Board received a letter from you indicating that you wished to 
cancel your water licence.  In order for the NWB to comply with your request there are a number of items 
that require your attention: 
 
1. Your water licence, 3BC-ING0712 is a valid document containing various terms and conditions 
required of the proponent.  These are namely submissions of various reports and fees and compliance 
with any findings from the AANDC Inspector. 
 
2. Your file indicates that only one annual report has been received that is not dated.  I will place a 
note on that inspection report to indicate it is for the years 2007 to 2012 inclusive, since you have 
indicated that the camp is only used for personal family use. 
 
3. It is my understanding from emails between yourself and the AANDC Inspector that a 
cancellation of the licence will be recommended.  The Nunavut Water Board will not have a problem with 
that approach. 
 
4. As the water licence was issued and was valid from 2007 to 2012 there is still the requirement to 
pay the fees that are associated with it.  Our office does not have the authority to waive these fees.  They 
are outstanding as follows: 
- July 6, 2008 to July 5, 2009 =  30.00 
- July 6, 2009 to July 5, 2010 = 30.00 
- July 6, 2010 to July 5, 2011 =  30.00 
- July 6, 2011 to July 5, 2012 =  30.00 
- July 6, 2012 to Sept 30, 2012 =    7.15 
 


- Total amount owing for outstanding water use fees is $127.15. 



mailto:turaavik@hotmail.com





Please forward an application for cancellation.  One is attached for your use.  There is a requirement to 
provide a $30.00 administration fee for the cancellation so the grand total of fees to be submitted is 
$157.15.  Also please provide a translation of your cover letter in Inuktitut, attached is a copy for your 
reference. 
 
Since you are requesting a cancellation of your water licence the requirement to submit an amended spill 
contingency plan has been waived. 
 
Once we receive the application for cancellation, your cover letter in Inuktitut, and your outstanding fees, 
the Nunavut Water Board will send the application out of a 30 day review and comments.  On 
recommendation from the AANDC Inspector we can then cancel your licence. 
 
I trust the above is acceptable to you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing 
 
Attachments:  Application Form and Proponent Cover Letter 
 
Cc:  Andrew Keim, AANDC Inspector 
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Application for Water Licence Cancellation

Document Date: April 2013

Application Submission Date:         _______________


        Month/Day/Year

		P.O. BOX 119


GJOA HAVEN, NUNAVUT


XOB 1J0

Tel: (867) 360-6338


 Fax:(867) 360-6369 

		kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD


OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT



		

		





DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT


Original Document Date:

April 2010


DOCUMENT AMENDMENTS

		

		Description

		Date



		(1)

		Updated for public distribution as separate document from NWB Guide 7

		June 2010



		(2)

		Updated NWB logos and reformatted table to allow rows to break across page

		May 2011



		(3)

		New NWB logo and change to Block 9

		April 2013



		(4)

		

		



		(5)

		

		



		(6)

		

		



		(7)

		

		



		(8)

		

		



		(9)

		

		



		(10)
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		Gjoa Haven, NU    X0B 1J0
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		NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT
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APPLICATION FOR WATER LICENCE CANCELLATION

		1. LICENCE NO: 

		2. EXPIRY DATE:



		3. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF LICENSEE


Phone: ______________________________


Fax:     ______________________________


e-mail: ______________________________




		4. ADDRESS OF CORPORATE OFFICE IN CANADA (if applicable)


Phone: ______________________________


Fax:     ______________________________


e-mail: ______________________________






		5. DECLARATION:


I, _________________________________________________________________ on behalf of


___________________________________________________________________________


hereby make application to cancel the above-noted water use licence effective


____________________________ (insert proposed date of cancellation)


Date of most recent water licence inspection: _______________________________________


(attach copy of inspection report, if available)


Signature of Licensee: _________________________________________________________


Date: ________________________________






		6. CANCELLATION FEE: 


Application fee of $30.00 CDN (payable to the Receiver General for Canada)






		7. REASON – Provide written reason for cancellation request:






		8. ABANDONMENT MEASURES


The following measures have been taken to address the final abandonment conditions required by the licence: (explain, with drawings, how abandonment conditions of the licence have been met; how stream channels have been rehabilitated; how tailings have been recontoured; how instream structures have been removed; and how waste materials have been disposed of.  Enclose pictures if available. 






		9. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION: Application for Licence Cancellation must be accompanied by either of the following: 


( Application for Certificate of Completion enclosed; or


( Certificate of Closure enclosed.


The applicant is advised to consult with Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada regarding provision of the requested certificate.
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P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0



Eric John Tapatai

P.O. Box 121

Baker Lake, NU X0C 0A0



To whom it may concern,

This letter is in regards to license number 3BC-ING0712. We would like to cancel this license due to the fact that this camp has never been used for business purposes. This camp is my personal camp for family and friends only. I am also requesting to waive all fees that are associated with this license. Attached (as an email attachment) is the Standard NWB Annual Reporting Form which has been filled out with information that I can provide you. 



Thank You,

Eric John Tapatai






